MINUTES OF THE MEETING Cabinet Member Signing HELD ON Thursday, 27th March, 2025, 10.00 - 10.30 am

PRESENT:

Councillors: Sarah Williams

ALSO ATTENDING:

Jack Goulde - Housing Delivery Project Manager, Chris Liasi – Principal Committee Co-ordinator.

9. FILMING AT MEETINGS

The Cabinet Member referred to the notice of filming at meetings and this information was noted.

10. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

11. URGENT BUSINESS

There was no urgent business.

12. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

13. RE-PROCUREMENT OF CONSTRUCTION WORKS DELIVERING NEW HOUSING SCHEMES AT: CORNWALL RD N15 5BN AND MORLEY AVENUE N22 6NT

The report sought approval from the Cabinet Member for Housing and Planning to appoint the recommended contractor for completing construction works at the Cornwall Road N15 and Morley Avenue N22 schemes.

Construction contracts had been awarded to Contractor X for the separate developments at Cornwall Road N15 and Morley Avenue N22, following approval by Cabinet Member signings in July 2021 and July 2023. Contractor X entered liquidation in December 2024, and further details were provided in the exempt part of the report. The Council had secured both sites and initiated a competitive procurement process on the Haringey Dynamic Purchasing System, utilizing the JCT Intermediate Building



Contract 2016. Through a formal tender process, Contractor A was identified to undertake the completion works. The two sites were set to contribute to the Council's commitment to deliver 3,000 new high-quality council homes by 2031. Alternative options were considered, including the possibility of not completing construction and either demolishing the structures or selling the partially completed sites on the open market. This option was ultimately rejected as it would not align with the Council's goal to provide a new generation of council homes and would result in significant financial losses from the investment made to date. The cost to complete these schemes is provided for in the recently approved HRA capital programme budget and included in the medium-term financial strategy (MTFS).

THE CABINET MEMBER RESOLVED:

Recommendations

2.1. The Cabinet Member for Housing and Planning was recommended to:

2.1.1. Approved the appointment of Contractor A, identified in the exempt part of the report, to undertake construction works to complete the schemes known as Cornwall Road N15 and Morley Avenue N22.

2.1.2. Approved the total scheme costs set out in the exempt part of the report.

2.1.3. Approved to delegate to the Assistant Director of Housing authority to sign off any instructions that may be required to be discharged from the contingencies we are seeking approval for in this report.

Reasons for decision

3.1. Construction contracts were awarded to Contractor X for the separate developments known as Cornwall Road N15 and Morley Avenue N22, approved by Cabinet Member signings in July 2021 and July 2023.

3.2. Contractor X entered liquidation in December 2024. Please refer to the exempt part of report for further details.

3.3. The Council secured both sites and released a competitive procurement opportunity on the Haringey Dynamic Purchasing System using the JCT Intermediate Building Contract 2016.

3.4. Contractor A has been identified by a formal tender process to undertake these completion works.

3.5. The two sites will contribute to our commitment to build 3,000 new high-quality council homes by 2031.

Alternative options considered

4.1. The Council could choose not to complete the construction of these developments and either demolish the structures or sell the partially completed sites on the open market. This option was rejected as it does not support the Council's commitment to delivering a new generation of Council homes and would present a significant financial loss against investment to date.

14. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

Item 7 was subject to a motion to exclude the press and public be from the meeting as it contains exempt information as defined in Section 100a of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by Section 12A of the Local Government Act 1985); paras 3 and 5, namely information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information) and information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings.

15. EXEMPT - RE-PROCUREMENT OF CONSTRUCTION WORKS DELIVERING NEW HOUSING SCHEMES AT: CORNWALL RD N15 5BN AND MORLEY AVENUE N22 6NT

The exempt information was considered.

CHAIR:

Signed by Chair

Date